
From: Carrie Tibbs [mailto:ctibbs@craigheadcounty.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 9:55 AM 
To: Donna Jackson <DJackson@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: RE: Verification 
 

Donna, 
 
Regarding Johnny Tierce, according to our maps, we do not show 2113 
Indian Trails, where he is listed as a registered voter. Per Nancy at the 
Assessor’s office, we were able to compare parcel numbers and were able 
to determine the location and verify that the address is in Ward 4. The 
parcel numbers have not been updated to reflect on the map. I am 
attaching the map, in case you need to see it. All of our information to 
verify wards comes from the Craighead County GIS map. 
 
Tom Fielder is registered to vote at 3928 Brandywine Dr, located in Ward 5. 
The address you provided at 1002 Rolling Forest is also in Ward 5. 
 
All others have been verified as registered voters, at the addresses 
provided, and verified to be in Ward 5. 
 
 

• L. J. Bryant – 1010 Wildberry Cove, Jonesboro, AR 
• Tom Fielder – 1002 Rolling Forest, Jonesboro, AR 
• Lynda Lou Hogue – 4114 Raider Road, Jonesboro, AR 
• Vincr Pearcy – 3200 Rhonda Drive, Jonesboro, AR 
• Angela Sparks – 4001 Kent’s Place, Jonesboro, AR 
• T. J, Thompson – 3816 S. Culberhouse, Jonesboro, AR 
• Johnny Tierce – 2113 Indian Trails St., Jonesboro, AR  ( We show this 

address to be in Ward 4 – Need Verification) 
• Todd H. Wilcox – 3924 Thousand Oaks, Jonesboro, AR 
• Rennell Woods – 3916 Brandywine, Jonesboro, AR 

 
 
From: Donna Jackson [mailto:DJackson@jonesboro.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 8:49 AM 
To: Carrie Tibbs <ctibbs@craigheadcounty.org> 
Cc: Donna Jackson <DJackson@jonesboro.org>; Nikki Nottingham <NNottingham@jonesboro.org>; April 
Leggett <ALeggett@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: Verification 

mailto:ctibbs@craigheadcounty.org
mailto:DJackson@jonesboro.org
mailto:DJackson@jonesboro.org
mailto:ctibbs@craigheadcounty.org
mailto:DJackson@jonesboro.org
mailto:NNottingham@jonesboro.org
mailto:ALeggett@jonesboro.org


 
Please verify that each candidate is a registered voter  in Jonesboro, AR and reside 
in Ward 5 of Jonesboro, AR: 

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

 
Donna K. Jackson 
City Clerk of Jonesboro 
Executive Office 
300 S. Church Street 
Jonesboro, AR  72401 
 
(870) 935-0305 Office 
(870) 819-7800  Cell 
(870) 933-4637 Fax 
djackson@jonesboro.org  Email 
 

mailto:djackson@jonesboro.org
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